Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: Mr. Seamus Treanor P0854-02
Attachments: 07.1452 Seamus Treanor S87.docx

From: Ryan, Joan [mailto:jryan@monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 22 September 2016 16:56

To: Eimer Godsil

Subject: RE: Mr. Seamus Treanor P0854-02

Hello Eimer,
Attached is our response to the above mentioned. A hard copy will follow by post.

I'm forwarding it by email as | know you are waiting on it.

Regards
Joan
Jdan hyan , &
Admi‘nistraiive Officer, Planning & Economic Development, \{\Q'}o
Monaghan!County Council 3 &\0\
County Ofﬁ;ces | The Glen | Monaghan 0\“10«@
T'+353 (0)47 30508 Ext: 508 Q&?z&
E:jryan@monaghancoco.ie Q®\§\>
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From: Eimer Godsil [mailto:E.Godsil@epa.ie]
Sent: 19 September 2016 12:57

To: Ryan, Joan

Subject: Mr. Seamus Treanor P0854-02

Hi Joan, ' ‘ ‘
Attached is the Section 87 letter pertaining to Mr. Seamus Treanor P0854-02.

Thanks
Eimer

Fimer Godsil
OCLR Inspector.
Extn: 6834

Twitter: https://twitter.com/EPAIreland
https://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews
https://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews
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EPA Headquarters,

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford, , . \
Ireland \

Thursday, 22 September 2016 \

Y35 W821

FAO: Eimear Godsil

Re : Section 87 {1D) (a) — P0854-02 Seamus Treanor, Doogary, Tydavnet

A Chara,

| refer to your correspondence dated 21% JulyéOlG n respect of the above and wish
to advise as follows: @

The planning histories relating to thas%% as follows:

07/1452: Erect a poultry housg{aﬁg@poultry litter store. An Environmental Impact
Statement accompanies this ng application.

14/372: Erect a new po it adjacent to existing poultry houses and insert a
new holding tank. This@%@ﬁcation relates to a development that is for the purpose
of an activity requi \ 32 licence under part IV of the Environmental Protection
Agency Acts 1994¢ . An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) accompanies this
planning appllcatudn

16/207: Permij lon to construct 2 no. poultry houses and an extension to 1 no
manure st&@ together with all ancillary structures (to include soiled water tanks,
meal bins etc.} and site works associated with the above development on an existing
poultry farm. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) accompanies this planning
application. ‘

The Planning Authority has no further comment to make with respect to the licence
application and EIS submitted in accordance with the provisions of Section 87{1D){a)
of the EPA Acts (as amended).

I trust this provides your department with a satisfactory over view of matters
refating to this development.

Authority.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the Planning ‘
Mise le meas, \
l
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Joan Ryan
Administrative Officer
Planning section
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